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Rivera,iMaribel

From: HOPE-Jhuang [jhuang@hopeltd.com)] ‘
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2011 11:50 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal address update for LO9000090862

Re: Company Name: Hope Innovation Management, LLC
Document number: LO2000090862

To whom it may concern:
Please update our company's principal address and mailing address to following:

New Principal Address: 301 Tarpon Drive
Ft Lauderdale, FL 33301

New Mailing Address: P.O Box 541303
Flushing, NY 11354-7303

Thank you very much,
Jeffrey Huang

US:1-917-749-6001
Hong Kong: 852.8170.2803

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer. Thank you.
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